

GS/FC

17 December 2018

Mr P Gregson
27 Riverdale Grove
EDINBURGH
EH12 5QS

Dear Mr Gregson

Following materials posted online and for the safety and security of our employees, we have had to move the hearing scheduled for Wednesday 19th December to the Millennium Hotel, George Square, Glasgow G2 1DS. The hotel is situated next to Queen Street Station.

The hearing will start at 11am. The hearing will take place in the George Suite. The Burns Suite is available as an ante room.

Yours sincerely

Gary Smith
Scottish Secretary
GMB Scotland